GODSHILL PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk Gareth Hughes Sunnyside, High Street, Newchurch, Isle of Wight PO36 0NJ Tel: 01983 865024

A MEETING OF GODSHILL PARISH COUNCIL WAS HELD IN GODSHILL METHODIST HALL AT 7.30 PM ON MONDAY 5TH DECEMBER 2022.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Councillors Child, Button, Bysouth and Crane. Councillor Bysouth left the meeting prior to its commencement due to health reasons.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: G Hughes (Clerk) and six members of the public.

7.40pm to 7.45pm time allocated for residents of Godshill Parish to speak to the Council on Parish Council matters.

A question was asked regarding the planning application for Scotland Farm which formed part of the Planning Agenda item.

MINUTES

187/22 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillor Frost and IW Councillor Suzie Ellis.

188/22 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None

189/22 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 7TH NOVEMBER 2022.

On the proposition of Councillor Button, seconded by Councillor Crane, it was -

RESOLVED: To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 7th November 2022.

190/22 IW COUNCILLORS REPORT

A report from IW Councillor Suzie Ellis had been circulated by e mail, the Clerk would place the report on the website.

191/22 CHAIRMANS REPORT

Councillor Child reported on the Remembrance Sunday event. She and Councillor Button had attended the funeral of Mrs Maureen Rann, which was attended by many and reflected the the respect with which she was held in the community. Councillor Child also reported on a communication from the owner of Salem Farm regarding speeding vehicles which were a danger and stressful to the public in particularly those walking pets.

192/22 COUNCILLORS REPORTS

There were no reports presented.

193/22 CLERKS REPORT

The Clerk reported that he had instructed the Grounds Maintenance contractor to infill some of the larger holes at Central Mead. There were some smaller rabbit holes in the vicinity of the cricket wicket, but it had been suggested that the larger holes had been made by a user of metal detecting machinery. The Council would try and identify the user of such equipment and place appropriate signage regarding such activity.

194/22 FINANCE – ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

The following payments were approved –

	PAYEE	AMOUNT
STO	G HUGHES NOV SALARY	464.92
STO	ISLAND CLEANING SERVICES – NOV	557.90
STO	CPRE – SUBSCRIPTION – NOV	3.00
FPO	D McGEOCH = GRASSCUTTING	550.00
FPO	PARAVECTIS LTD = PUB CONS	425.00

195/22 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The following planning application was considered – 22/02041/FUL | Demolition of bungalow; construction of detached chalet bungalow | Chessells Roud Lane Godshill

RESOLVED: To make no objection to the application subject to the conditions put forward by Island Roads being applied.

196/22 PLANNING DECISIONS

The following decisions were noted –

1.22/01729/LBC | Listed Building Consent for installation of adjoining safety barrier all four corners of the parapet on B206 Bowbridge | Bow Bridge Newport Road Godshill.

Withdrawn

2.22/01621/FUL | Proposed commercial (B2) unit with parking | Land Adjacent Sandford Garage Off Shanklin Road Godshill Granted

197/22 .CENTRAL MEAD

Councillor Child reported that Clare Kennard had left Community Action, but she and Fran Shelley had met with her successor and Community Action would continue to assist with the lottery funding process. Planning were satisfied with draft revisions to the planning application.

198/22 PUBLIC CONVENIENCES

The Clerk and Councillor Button reported on graffiti that had recently been applied, the cleaner would be requested to erase.

199/22 PROVISION OF CHRISTMAS TREE

The Clerk had been in contact with Mr Neil Lilley who will erect and take down the tree and Mr Danny Palmer, owner of the Olive Garden, who had kindly agreed to have the tree located on his premises. The Clerk had updated the donor of the tree, who would contact Mr Lilley once it was ready for delivery. The Parish Council had received a price list for the project from Mr Lilley and it was agreed to provide funding towards a 15 foot high tree and to request to GRABA that they consider sharing the cost of the project. Mr Lilley would provide lighting strips free of charge.

200 /22 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting would take place on Monday 9th January 2023 at 7.30pm in the Methodist Hall.

The meeting closed at 8.28pm

CHAIRMAN